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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-4903
January 25, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

	962-4903
	RFQ NUMBER:  962-4903
	

	OFFENDER FUNDED ELECTRONIC MONITORING

	January 25, 2011

	OFFENDER FUNDED ELECTRONIC MONITORING
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\962-4903 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 4, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 4, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza or Carolyn Flores

 ref buyer Ken Vozza or Carolyn Flores, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4903 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 962-4903

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The following includes additional information and clarifications to the Service Requirements for Request for Quotation No. 962-4903.  The information is provided in a question and response format. Questions are identified by the letter “Q”; responses are identified by the letter “R”.  Bidders should consider this newly provided information when preparing their responses to this RFQ.

Q. Under the Overview section of the RFQ, it states that one of the general requirements to be eligible for the Work Furlough Program is that clients must have a functioning phone line.  Are cellular RF units ever used for clients without home phone lines? 
R. No.  The clients must have a functioning phone line to be in the program.
Q.
If so, out of the average 39 units used per month, what is the average number of cellular units used monthly?
R. Not applicable.
Q. Under the Overview section of the RFQ, it states that client participation in the program can be terminated for failure to pay.  What steps does the vendor have to take with the County in order to terminate a client who refuses to pay?  Does the vendor have to wait for a period of time before removing them from the program?
R. The client can be removed from EM at the time of no payment.  The vendor shall contact the County by phone and complete and submit the termination form.  It should be noted vendor meets with the client bi-weekly.  Currently, clients pay for the next two weeks at that time.  The vendor does have the option to make alternative payment arrangements with the client.  It is preferred if a termination is to occur due to problems with payment, that the vendor contact the Probation Department by phone during the required bi-weekly or other arranged meeting with client.  This will allow the Probation Department to deal with the client immediately.  Once terminated from EM, the Probation Department will take over supervision of the client.
Q. In item number ten (10) of Addendum Number One (1), the County requires “late model radio frequency equipment.” On page 8 of the RFQ, the County also requires five (5) references.  Will the County please confirm that all five (5) references provided must be utilizing the same “latest model equipment” being proposed by the vendor in response to this RFQ?  
R. The vendor is to state the type of equipment being used by the reference, i.e., RF or GPS and the number of units.  There is no requirement to provide the model being utilized; however, this information would be desired by the County.  References using the proposed late model RF equipment would be preferred, but are not required to meet the required five (5) references.  Additional references may be provided by the vendor.
Q. Will the County be doing the monitoring or will the vendor be doing that for you?

R. Please see RFQ Overview and Scope of Work.
Q. Are you looking to passive track or actively track your offenders?
R. The County does not understand this question.  Please see RFQ Overview and Scope of Work for requirements.
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